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May 18, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk | OOODO ~ o1
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Verizon Tariff filing - T100177
Dear Ms. Cole:

Per staff's request, enclosed is a copy of the cost support data associated with the
above-named tariff filing.

This filing is made under a Claim of Confidentiality pursuant to F.S. 364.183(1) and Rule 25-
22.006(5), Fiorida Administrative Code. Verizon understands the information must be kept
confidential until returned to Verizon.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact Demetria Clark at 850-222-5479.

This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on behaif of a
- Q “telco” for Confidential DN _Q 1 Z¢~ {©  The
Since rely. document s in locked storage pending advise on hendling.
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR. If

. CJ) . undocketed, your division director must provide written
permission before you can access it.
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Public Serfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: May 18, 2010
TO: David Christian, 106 E. College Avenue Suite 710 Tallahassee FL 32301
FROM: Diamond Williams, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Acknowledgement gf Confidential Filing in Docket Number 100000-OT

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the
above-referenced docket.

Document Number 04174-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be
maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Peiia,

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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